

**BAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**Ordinary meeting of the council held on**  
**10<sup>th</sup> October 2012 at 7.30 pm in the Town Hall**

**PRESENT;** Cllr J Allinson, in the Chair, Cllr G Pursey, Cllr P Smith, Cllr H Rainey, Cllr R Wilkins, D. Cllr M Booty, D. Cllr M Barrett. Cllr M Dowding

**APOLOGIES;** Cllr G Gascoigne, Cllr R W Norman, Cllr D Turner, C. Cllr D Seale

**IN ATTENDANCE;** Mrs S Radband, Clerk to the Parish Council

**PUBLIC;** 1

12/312 Declarations of Interest

None given

12/313 To sign minutes of last meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> September 2012 were signed as a correct record.

12/314- Matters arising

**Showman's guild** – Situation ongoing. Clerk will write to request date in August next year to coincide with the charter which is not before Assumption day, the 15<sup>th</sup> August. ✓

**Drain behind Village Hall** – Cllr G Pursey has reported to OCC, who will be required to ask WODC to visit the site. Carried forward.

**OCC's offer of salt** – Clerk formally accepted the offer of salt from OCC. She was asked to find out when the delivery would be taking place.

**Library** – BLEST has now been informed that Cllr H Rainey is their point of contact.

**Mr P Lewis Contract** – This is still ongoing. Cllr P Smith expressed her concern that this had not been carried out yet and suggested that another Councillor may take it on. Clerk will email contract to Cllr J Allinson.

**DoI** – Cllr's G Gascoigne and Dowding have still to complete their Declarations of Interest. Cllr Rainey has now completed hers.

**Rosemary Lane** – It has been noted that the foliage is overhanging from the property of Box Cottage. Mr G Pursey will write to the new owners to request that it is cut back from the highway. The Lengthsman has carried out some minor work.

**TOSCC Snagging list** – This has been started by OCC/Knowles. Ongoing.

**Website** – Cllr P Smith has received contact from Pippa Timmins-Gray to inform her that someone has volunteered to take on the website maintenance. But nothing has been heard from since. Clerk was asked to send Cllr Smith contact details for all the clubs etc.

**Christmas Tree Light Switch-on** – Has been organised to take place on Friday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 6.30pm. Rev. Lloyd has been contacted. Cllr Allinson will make the Mulled wine and Mr Scott has been asked if he would kindly donate the mince pies once again. Cllr Pursey to organise the person to turn the lights on.

**Old Air raid siren** – Is at the repairers. ✓

**Line marking** – All line marking has been carried out as requested across both entrance and exit of Rosemary Lane. Cllr Allinson will contact PCSO C Davis reference the parking of vehicles too close to the junctions.

**Highways walk around** – Contact is still to be made with Mr. Pridgeon, OCC by Cllr G Pursey.

